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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2010 8:23 AM
To: ‘kelark@jiflube.com'’

Subject: RE: Update Address

Thank you for your e-mail
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Kim Clark [mailto:kclark@jiflube.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 9:45 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Update Address

Please update the MAILING ADDRESS for Document #M03000000620 to the one listed in my signature
below. Thanks! — ——n

Kimberly Clark

Staff Accountant

Auto Associates Companies
dib/a Tuffy Auto Service Centers
3818 W. Jefferson Blvd.

Suite 201

Fort Wayne, IN 46804

Tel: 260/436-5820 ext. 17

Fax: 260/436-5691

e-mail. kclark@jiflube.com

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us)
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 9:35 AM

To: kclark@ijiflube.com

Subject: RE: Update Address

The Corporation address change can be updated with an email request to this office. Please list the
assigned document number with your request.

Rob

internet Access



"l RE: Update Address

From: Kim Clark [mailto:kclark@jiflube.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 1:59 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: Update Address

Hi,

Page 2 of 2

I just need to update the address on the Corporate Document #M03000000620. When I filed in
February we were moving our corporate offices and were given an incorrect mailing address. Can I

do this online without having to pay a fee?

Thanks,

Kimberly Clark

Staff Accountant

Auto Associates Companies
d/b/a Tuffy Auto Service Centers
3818 W. Jefferson Blvd.

Suite 201

Fort Wayne, IN 46804

Tel: 260/436-5820 ext. 17

Fax: 260/436-5691

e-mail: kclark@jiflube.com



